Affected public (Other): Not-for-profit institutions; Federal, State, local, and tribal governments.

Abstract: Each regulated person is required to report any regulated transaction involving an extraordinary quantity of a listed chemical, an uncommon method of payment or delivery, any unusual or excessive loss or disappearance of a listed chemical, and any regulated transaction in a tableting or encapsulating machine, to include any domestic regulated transaction in a tableting or encapsulating machine and any import or export of a tableting or encapsulating machine. 21 U.S.C. 830 (b)(1)(A), (C) and (D); 21 CFR 1310.05(a)(1), (3)-(4); 21 CFR 1310.05(c). Regulated persons include manufacturers, distributors, importers, and exporters of listed chemicals, tableting machines, or encapsulating machines, or persons who serve as brokers or traders for international transactions involving a listed chemical, tableting machine, or encapsulating machine. 21 CFR 1300.02(b).

5. An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond: The DEA estimates that 63 persons respond as needed to this collection. Responses take 20 minutes.

6. An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the proposed collection: The DEA estimates that this collection takes 21 annual burden hours.

If additional information is required please contact: Jerri Murray, Department Clearance Officer, United States Department of Justice, Justice Management Division, Policy and Planning Staff, Two Constitution Square, 145 N Street NE., Suite 3E.405B, Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: February 3, 2015.

Jerri Murray,

Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. Department of Justice. [FR Doc. 2015-02391 Filed 2-5-15: 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-09-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Community Oriented Policing Services; Public Meeting With the President's Task Force on 21st **Century Policing Discussing Best Practices and Recommendations**

AGENCY: Community Oriented Policing Services, Justice. ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: On December 18, 2014, President Barack Obama signed an

Executive Order titled "Establishment of **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE** the President's Task Force on 21st Century Policing" establishing the President's Task Force on 21st Century Policing ("Task Force"). The Task Force seeks to identify best practices and make recommendations to the President on how policing practices can promote effective crime reduction while building public trust and examine, among other issues, how to foster strong, collaborative relationships between local law enforcement and the communities they protect. The Task Force will be holding a public teleconference.

The meeting agenda is as follows:

Call to Order

Discussion of best practices and recommendations

Conclusion

DATES: The teleconference will be held Tuesday, February 24, 2015 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time.

For disability access please call 1-800-888-8888 (TTY users call via Relay).

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held by teleconference only. To access the conference line, please call 1-866-906-7447 and, when prompted, enter access code 8072024#.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Director, Ronald L. Davis, 202-514-4229 or PolicingTaskForce@usdoj.gov.

Address all comments concerning this notice to PolicingTaskForce@usdoj.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Electronic Access and Filing Addresses

The Task Force is interested in receiving written comments including proposed recommendations from individuals, groups, advocacy organizations, and professional communities. Additional information on how to provide your comments will be posted to www.cops.usdoj.gov/ PolicingTaskForce.

Availability of Meeting Materials: The agenda and other materials in support of the teleconference will be available on the Task Force Web site at www.cops.usdoj.gov/PolicingTaskForce in advance of the teleconference.

Ronald L. Davis,

Director

[FR Doc. 2015-02463 Filed 2-5-15; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410-AT-P

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to The National **Cooperative Research and Production** Act of 1993—Open Platform for NVF Project, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on January 12, 2015, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Open Platform for NVF Project, Inc. ("Open Platform for NVF Project") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Array Networks, Inc., Milpitas, CA; ENEA Software AB, Kista, SWEDEN; KT, Seongnam City, GyeongGi-do, REPUBLIC OF KOREA; Midokura USA Inc., San Francisco, CA; Sonus Networks, Westford, MA; Xilinx, Inc., San Jose, CA; and ZTE Corporation, Shenzhen PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, have been added as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and Open Platform for NVF Project intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On October 17, 2014, Open Platform for NVF Project filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on November 14, 2014 (79 FR 68301).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2015-02360 Filed 2-5-15; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National **Cooperative Research and Production** Act of 1993-U.S. Photovoltaic Manufacturing Consortium, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on January 6, 2015, pursuant to Section 6(a)

of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), U.S. Photovoltaic Manufacturing Consortium, Inc. ("USPVMC") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Akrion Systems LLC, Allentown, PA, has been added as a party to this venture

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and USPVMC intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On November 14, 2011, USPVMC filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on December 21, 2011 (76 FR 79218).

The last notification was filed with the Department on August 1, 2014. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on September 3, 2014 (79 FR 52364).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2015–02359 Filed 2–5–15; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Heterogeneous System Architecture Foundation

Notice is hereby given that, on December 19, 2014, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), Heterogeneous System Architecture Foundation ("HSA Foundation") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, National Taiwan University, Taipei, TAIWAN, has been added as a party to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and HSA Foundation intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On August 31, 2012, HSA Foundation filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on October 11, 2012 (77 FR 61786).

The last notification was filed with the Department on September 29, 2014. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on October 22, 2014 (79 FR 63169).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2015–02460 Filed 2–5–15; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on December 23, 2014, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Ĉooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, TF1, Paris, FRANCE; and Digital Media Centre, B.V., Amsterdam, THE NETHERLANDS, have been added as parties to this venture.

Ålso, Chellomedia Direct Programing, B.V., Amsterdam, THE NETHERLANDS; Front Porch Digital, Louisville, CO; Red Bee Media, London, UNITED KINGDOM; Snell, Reading, Berkshire, UNITED KINGDOM; George Blood (individual member), Philadelphia, PA; Chris Dee (individual member), Babylon, NY; Stefan Riediger (individual member), Munich, GERMANY; and Robert Rutherford (individual member), Lidcombe, AUSTRALIA, have withdrawn as parties to this venture. No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On March 28, 2000, Advanced Media Workflow Association, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40127).

The last notification was filed with the Department on September 24, 2014. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on October 22, 2014 (79 FR 63168).

Patricia A. Brink,

Director of Civil Enforcement, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2015–02471 Filed 2–5–15; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—OpenDaylight Project, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on December 24, 2014 pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), OpenDaylight Project, Inc. ("OpenDaylight") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Intracom S.A. Telecom Solutions, Athens, Greece; Compass Electro Optical System, Netanya, Israel; and Megaport, Queensland, Australia, have been added as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and OpenDaylight intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.